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DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46-02573

After being fully advised as to my legal

' . the Grand Jury.
DEU / Hager ‘_ The State of South Carolina |
County of York Defendant
e e e
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER I

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNT ONE 2017A461 020014?

' JANUARY 18, TERM 2018
COUNT TWO #mend. T, -

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

N—————

—————

ACTION OF GRAND. JURY

THE STATE
TRUE BILL ATE.
/sf E. Stevens, 6-15-17 (counts one and two) ' VS. _
(amendment to count two) JONATHAN STANLEY

_ . OSTROWSKI
Foreperson of Grand Jury . )
Datz_ \\e &V Ha Tl > _

 VERDICT o " INDICTMENT FOR:

COUNT ONE - TRAFFICKING
METHAMPHETAMINE 28G OR MORE
SC Code: § 44-53-375(C)
CDR Code: 0392
Forepersoh of Petit Jury _
Date: COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A WEAPON
‘ DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT

CRIME

SC Code: § 16-23-0490
CDR Code: 0549

Defendant

Witness:

L]

'C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.

RECEIVED
R 0o 08
& Gourt of Appea's



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 18, 2018, the Grand

Jurors of York County present updn their oath:

COUNT ONE - TRA_F_HCKIN%ETHAMPHETAM 23 GRAMS OR MORE

The defendant, Jonathan Sténley Ostrowski, did on or about January 25, 2017, in York County,
South Carolina, knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or did provide
financial assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or -
‘bring into this State, or was knowingly in actual or constructive possession or knowingly attempted to
bécome in actual or constructive poésession of twenty-eight (28) grams or more of methamphetamine as '
defined and otherwise limited in Section 44-53-110, 44-53-210(d)(1), or 44-53-210(d)(2), all in violation of

44-53-375(C), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

The defehdant, Jonathan Stanley Ostrowski, did on or about January 25, 2017, in York County,
South Carolina, while committing the violent crime of Trafficking Methamphetamine, possess a pistol. All

in violation of 16-23-0490, South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary fo the statute in such case

made and provided.-

AARON J. HAYE
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR



DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- 052575

|

After being fully advised é\s to my legal

. WITNESSES 2.017-G5-4-025T3A rights, | hereby waive presentment to
, _ the Grand Jury.
e State of South Carolina
DEU/ Haowr Th |
A County of York Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS l

COUNT ONE 2017A4610200144

COUNT TWO 2017A4610200154

“JUNE 15, TERM 2017

hereby appear in my owrj proper

person and plead guilty t
indictment or to

d the within

ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE
- JONATHAN STANLEY
E Rcors0 OSTROWSKI
Foreperson of Grand Jury
pate:  (p—/S — _ _
VERDICT [NDICTMENT FOR
COUNT ONE - TRAFFICKING
METHAMPHETAMINE 28G OR MORE
SC Code: § 44-53-375(C)
CDR Code: 0392
Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

. COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A
WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF
A VIOLENT CRIME

SC Code: § 16-23-0490
CDR Code: 0549

Defendant

Witnhess:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA '
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK

~ AtaCourt of General Sessions, convened on June 15, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

.COUNT ONE - TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE 28 GRAMS OR MORE

The defendant, Jonathan Stanley Ostrowski, did on or about January 25, 2017, in York County,
Soufh Carolina, knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or did provide
financial assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, mariufacture, deliver, purchase, or
. bring into this State, or was khowingly in actual or constructive possession or knowingly éttempted to
beéome in actual or construgtive possession of twenty-eight (28) grams er more of methamphetamine as
defined and otherwise limited in Section 44-53-110, 44-53-210(d)(1), or 44-53-210(d)(2), all in violation of

44-53-375(C), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

' COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

The deféndant, Jonathan Stanley Ostrowski, did on or about January 25, 2017, in York County,
South Carolina, while committing the violent crime of Trafficking Methamphetamine, posséss a .380

caliber pistol. All in violation of 16-23-0490, South Carolina Code of Laws (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

i)

made and provided. |

AARON:
ASSISTANT SO[LICITOR



DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- ODAS 5

After being fully advised asto my legal

rights, | hereby waive pre
the Grand Jury.

sentment to

Defendant

hereby appear in my owr
person and plead guilty
indictment or to

propér.
5 the within

- WITNESSES .
SEL The State of South Carolina
Witnessing Officer: T. Hager County of Y°,”‘
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) : JUNE 15, TERM 2017
2017A4610200153
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE
» JONATHAN STANLEY
%ﬁoj_@ OSTROWSKI
Foreperson of Grand Jury
_Date: - (L 77}
VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR
POSSESSION OF A HANDGUN BY A
PERSON CONVICTED OF A CRIME OF
VIOLENCE
Foreberson of Petit Jury SC Code: § 16-23-0030
Date: CDR Code: 2364

Defendant

. Witness: .
| /

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 15, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath: -

POSSESSION OF A HANDGUN BY PERSON CONVICTED OF A CRIME OF
-  VIOLENCE |
The defehdant, Jonathan Stanley Ostrowski, did on or about Januéry 25,2017, in -
~ York County, South Carolina, unlawfully possess or acquire a handgun after having
' beén convicted of a crime of violence in any court of the United States, the several
s_tatgs, the 'comr_nohwéalths, territories, possessions or the' District of Columbia or is
- otherwise é fugitive from justice. , all in \}iolgtion of ?ecti'on 16-23-0030, Code of Laws of

South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary fo the statute in such

|

case made énd provided.

AARON J. HAYES ¥
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




WITNESSES

DEU

Witnessing Officer: T. Hager

mmm—— ovve—

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- D57

The State of South Carolina

County of York

——
erve——

ARREST WARRANT NUNBER

2017A4610200155

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUNE 15, TERM 2017

|

_ After being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive prgsentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty tp the within
indictment or to

p—— e

ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE
TRUEBg g " Vs,
g) JONATHAN STANLEY
W OSTROWSKI
Forepersop of Grand Jury '
Date: (né"fs ”_(7_ —
VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR
.POSSESSION OF A HANDGUN WITH
SERIAL NUMBER OBLITERATED
. - SC Code: § 16-23-0030
Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

- CDR Code: 2364

Defendant

Witness:

- C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

.J




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ,
. INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of Gene_ral Sessions, convened on June 15, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

York Canty present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF A HANDGUN WITH SERIAL NUMBER OBLITERATED

The defendant, Jonathan Stanley Ostrowski, did on or about January 25, 2017-, in
York County, South Carolina, unlawfully possess or acquire a handgun from which the |
original serial number had been removed or obliterated., all in violaﬁon of Section 16-23-

0030, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

- Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

AARON J HAYES
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ’ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YORK :

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017GS4602573
JONATHAN STANLEY OSTROWSKI A/W: 2017A4610200144

AKA: Jonathan Ostrowski, Jonathan S Ostrowski Date of Offense: 01/25/2017

Race: ‘White Sex: M __ . Age: 45 S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(Q)

DOE . o ss#: CDR Code #: ©0392

Address: dpe= v -

City, State, Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29730 SENTENCE SHEET

DL#, ! SID# SC00726327 . :

*CDL Yes [ No O CMV Yes OO No O Hazmat Yes (O No O .

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or 3 PLEADS

TO: Trafficking Methamphetamine 28g or more 1st Offense
In violation of § 44-53-375(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0392

O NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
: N (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
~ The charge is: ¥ Asindicted, ~ O Lesser Included Offense, DpfEpep nt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (det’'s initials) )
The plea is: 0 Withqut Neggtiations or Recomimendation, fegg, b Sentence, OJ Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

|

i S S . \q
100114 g7 1 g
SC Bar # Deferfight="§ ¥ Attorney\jbr Def

— L)
Aaron I, Haye»_.( Assistantiyl llcitok

ate Department of Corrections (3 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/montl e(@{} O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § : provided that up0n the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for :

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.

0 CONCURRENTor [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. '

(3 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: o
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP = ™
Total: § plus 20% fee: b days/hours PublicService Emsplo foent
Payment Terms: Obtain GED {3 ‘ %f—;: % T
Sy - « B
(:2.31-? [ g
O Set by SCDPPPS ' » Attend Voce. Rehab. Or lob Corpf::—_f ‘3‘ "_' - 4
May serve W/E beginning ?—'n—_ 9 Zj
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ﬂ'_r('?:r:_: '. ; o
*Fine: k) Random Drug/Alcohol Testing fé;::Ef c'..) ’—_i
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/!'rrénth.ls}_:;l
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 SADYO - pmts.of § Beginning i
§14-1-211 (A)2)DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 50 » _
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca ) Proviso §61.6 requirgs.d pe paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ by during probya

TOTAL $ ﬁﬂ_l S any other fees,

. , Presiding Judge.
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: um(f} t’\cum’; \\—gg\ Judge Bar [D:

Court Reporter:  \ Yo anclen QO AT~ a) Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (07/2016)




S‘TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YORK

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4602573A
JONATHAN STANLEY OSTROWSKI A/W: 2017A4610200154

AKA: Jonathan Ostrowski. Jonathan S Ostrowski Date of Oftense: 01/25/2017

Race: White Sex: M. . Age: 45 S.C. Code §: 16-23-0490

DOB: : SS#: _ CDR Code #: 0549

Address: T

City, State, Zip: Rock™Hiu; oC 29730 SENTENCE SHEET

DL# { e SID# SC00726327

*CDL Yes (1 No D CMYV Yes 0 No [0 Hazmat Yes [0 No [ ‘

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission Of A Violent Crime
In violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

{J NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS O MOST SERIQUS 0O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

- (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: O As indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, / Tendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def."s initials)
The plea is: ithourNegotiations or Recommendation, / : 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: .
ﬁﬁ 100114 vey \ = 77712
Aaron J. Hayes, Assidtant S iciter SC Bar # Attom ” Defendan s SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is.committed to the Z State Department of Corrections D County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of é days/month 0@

r O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that Wgfmrthe service of days/months/years and or payment
of §_ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are jpeorporated by reference.
NCURRENTor [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: 0O Deferred 0 Def, Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
PaylﬁcntTerm's: ' Obtain GED 0O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

‘ May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: v , Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O %:‘j: .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) h Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $\C0 pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) - %100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $35 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 . $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 N
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $3 id to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation andfshallb€ collected before
TOTAL s\ S any other fees.

Presiding Judge:

- . -] ’'S //
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: BnMﬁ \—\pl AN \J\;D(\ Judge Bar ID: / Jddge ?g ﬁl@ZS

CourtReporter: \od ey o e Dol cm Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (07/2016) ‘




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YORK -

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4602575
JONATHAN STANLEY OSTROWSKI A/W: 2017A4610200153

AKA: Jonathan Ostrowski. Jonathan S Ostrowski Date of Offense: 01/25/2017

Race: White. Sex: M. Age: 43 S.C. Code §: 16-23-0030

DOB: . . SS#r_ . . : CDR Code #: 2364

Address: .

City, Stat€; Zip: Rock Hill, SC 29730 SENTENCE SHEET

DL# ¢ : SID# SC00726327

#CDL Yes 00 No [J CMV Yes [0 No [J Hazmat Yes O No [ _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . & CONVICTED OF or 00 PLEADS
TO:. Unlawful Sale Or Delivery Of Pistol To And Possession By Certain Persons

In violation of § 16-23-0030 of the S.C. Code of Laws. bearing CDR Code # 2364

NON-VIOLENT A1 VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS - {0 Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
7 ) (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X Asindicted, - [O Lesser Included Offense, {3 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: 0 Withglyt Nesqtiations or Recommendation, {0 Neggtiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: . ' N
1 £
el 100114 Al
Aaron L. Hay;.s, Assig'yan{ %@citor SC Bar #
/ g v
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the B/State Department of Corrections {3 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of é days/montjxsTyears pr 3 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that he service of days/months/years and or payment
of & ‘ - plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

(3 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

are ipcorporated by reference.
EI?DENCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: ) days/hours Public Sgrvice Enxglgy :
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED O ) 2 e
= =

O Set by SCDPPPS . Attend Voc, Rehab. Or Job Corp. ;:3 ‘::i

May serve W/E beginning i =
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O & - :;
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O jgf: = f:;
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) b Fine may be pd. in equal consecmivéj\;/é:ei(gzmoﬁ:‘h’ly P
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ \D &) pmts. of § Bcginningk’?”" = C:i =
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $_ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $i2 $ )
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2 > i
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ‘$
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Feé) $50 $ O Appointed PD or appointed 0
§56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requir 0 Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation artd shall be<cOllected before
TOTAL $_\_Q>5_ any other fees.

Presiding Judge: >

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: BCLLKS &\\()j\f\'\ \\—;\{'\ Judge Bar ID: pe Cody ez =
Court Reporter: \ &) mancd e D\s QOC Sentence Date:  / - :% (7/?

SCCA/217 (07/2016) = / \[Q{\ '
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YORK

STATE VS. : INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4602576
JONATHAN STANLEY OSTROWSKI A/W: 2017A4610200155

AKA: Jonathan Ostrowski, Jonathan S Ostrowski Date of Offense: 01/25/2017

Race: White Sex: M Age: 45 S.C. Code §: 16-23-0030

DOB: T Ss# . CDR Code #: . 2364

Address: T _ . -

City. State, Zip: Rock Hill, SC29730 SENTENCE SHEET

DL# . SID# 5C00726327

*CDL Yes [0 No 0 CMV Yes O No [J Hazmat Yes [J No | ‘ 4

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ® CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO: Unlawful Sale Or Delivery Of Pistol To And Possession By Certain Persons .
In violation of § 16-23-0030 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364

NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT O SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS J Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor I* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: ™ As indicted, 0 Lesser Included Offense, 0 Defendant Waives entment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O with Negbtiations or Recommendation, ] Negotig&d%}aﬁ@ 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: VA A
4 ; : P
}4 0 100114 P e
Aaron J. Hayes, As%/stan% Splicitor SC Bar # Defenda

V.
vy

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is gommitted to the Stgfe Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/montl fl} O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided thau the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for __

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are ipevrporated by reference.
F/SDNCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. :
0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ’

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
e
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O ey “ﬁ‘
= O

O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. 22 = T

' May serve W/E beginning = r [y
Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling D::—'}_ "
*Fine: $ ' Random Drug/Alcohol Testing EEEO:;: 2 ZE:
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive g(?é' ;l:y/ma_;_r;trhIyl:i\i
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s\ O pmts. of Beginninflociin. Lo T
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ . Paid to Public Defender Fund 3 =
§56-5-2993 (DUI Assessment) $i2 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) » $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ a%
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 0O  Appointed PD or appointed ptfier gounsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/¢ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be'paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ b during probation and sifatf be collected before
TOTAL $ S & > any other fees.

Presiding Judge:

A o/ ” N A
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: D@ [ D (\‘\Qm‘ \ *C)P\ Judge Bar 1D: / /Wgc 7od : Zle X
Court Reporter: \ o™ ¢a rn ol e (\00 (2 S WE Sentence Dot (__/ b/ ‘/ftg—\

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



